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RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

6% March 2002

Mr John Leckey LLM
H M Coroner

Coroner’s Officer
Courthouse

Old Town Hall Building
80 Victornia Street
Belfast BT1 3GL

Dear Mr Leckey

RACHEL FERGUSON DECEASED

I refer to the above matter and in particular my recent telephone conversation with
your office today 6™ March 2002.

I enclose for your attention a complete set of statements already provided to you.

I also enclose a copy of my letter dated 25" January 2002, which refers to the nine
statements, which I sent to you.

This letter with the original statements appears to have gone astray. Please advise if
any of these nine staff are required to attend as witnesses? -

Yours sincerely

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

022-038-099



